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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA \;/( IN THE COURT OF GE’NERAL SESSIONS \l _)g‘ o
. ’ hn( '

f\c?f\"\ov

COUNTY OF Horry, )
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS2605061
Herbert Howard Bagley )  A/Wi# _2014A2611000212 ( v'\oh‘mt
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _6/24/2014 Paniu<
Race: WHITE Sex: M _Age T2 S.C.Code § ;_34-11-0080; 34-11-0060 Lendvpn
DOB: 3S#: E CDR Code # 0800
Address: ' [;3% @E - <
DL#: SID#: ’;{ =
*CBL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] Mo@) 1 62 ) =2 S
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defe% [:] CONVICTED OF - or 5% pee
TO: Checks / Fraudulent check, or stop payment, $1000 1&5‘@] ' bt ’OV &2c0 -Zk‘ ™
e o,
in violation of  § . 34-11-0080; 34-11-0060 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code #-. OSOQEn <L
X] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [ ]JMOST SERIOUS []Mandatory GPS(CSCIEN & [:]§'17-25 ’15
w/miRor lst or Lewd m’é ',
The charge is: [X] As Indigted, ["]Lesser Included Offense, []Dgfendant Waives Presentment to Grang . '.efend@s mmals)
The pled ja Negotiations or Recommendation, egotiated Sentg¢nce et Recommenda on by the State.
‘\ 100801 é @ E 'Zé
SC Bar# SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the - rtment df Corke S [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of é days/month @ [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ‘years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for.

monthj W d subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

7] CONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: o~
[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculage)d and aﬁledﬁ_
by the State Department of Corrections. . ’f =

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §T725 13.% -~ f -
i

Pursuant fo 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16—25-20 or 16-25—65 (Crlmmal

Domesti¢ Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. - @ !—””i

’ SPECIAL CONDITIONS: = '_:“ -

ESTITUTION: [_] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing []JOrdered PTUP o :'."..7
Total: $LLTF 7/ © plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Servxce Emp@ment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— - ‘ May serve W/E begining
Recipient: {ﬂ a1 }V/LI' L&/Lef prym Substance Abuse Counseling D
*Fine: 5 Random Drug/Alcohol testing
_ § 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ . Fine may be consecutlv @%
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) sto0 s Y 0OND.0O pmts of § beginning EE %
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§ 56-5-2095 (DUI Assessment) 512 S pald to Public Defender Eund
§ 56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 % Othe\r'
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ !
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ C/ 25 OR
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) i%g $
§-56-5294 2T  (Ventcte ng@mg&')\ fea  §  UL. Q0 [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 ) "3 [N § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ SA\) during probation.
e L
~ " - Presidi -
Clerk of Court/ Depgsty Clerk\} > J::;S,L gfd?dge r)lﬂ 7
: : g :

Court Reporter: 4’

-

SCCA/217 (03/2011) “J

Sentence Date: '} 1-9-iS
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_STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA /) YV THE GOURT hF GENERAL SESSIONS ll
w ) 4 )
COUNTY OF Horry ‘
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE##: 201SGS_2601940 no ?W
Herbert Howard Bagley )  A/W# _2015A2610700186 ( vickinm
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _11/11/2014 %ﬁ'csh
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 72 . y  S:C.Code § ._34-11-0060 : "’:\
DOB: | _ SS#: ) CDRCode#: _ 3603 KaRumanl
Address: ° ) \\3 ~2 -
. — . =
City,State,Zip:  Myrtle Beach, SC 29579-6559 ) SENTENCE SHEET g . &> m
DL#: 100800974 SID#: ) =0 e % =
*CPL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes [] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] - %m { - =
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or Z‘é’é 1; EAQS =
TO: Checks / Fraudulent check, or stop payment, $500 or less (Enhancement per 16-1-57) O ~ ) O i 5 !
O T ¢
in violation of § 34-11-0060 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3603% = = q
[X] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [ 1Mandat® GPS(CSC--<’U ; D§f§?25-15'
- w/minor
The chargdis [ ]Lesser Included Offense, (de ndant s mmals)
otiations or Recommendation, e State
100801
SC Bar# SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

for a determinate term of

o?\ days/monthsr E] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of $ : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/d subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probatjor;which are incorporated by reference. )
E{/CE)Q;-(;{JRRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: L6 /lr— LS— K - So&/

[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §1—%¥5 135

_p.

—
e

&
~Pursuant to-18-U:S:C-Section 922;it is-unlawful for-a~person-convicted-of a-violation-of Section16- 25-20- dF;f()"-ZS-GP(Cnmmal“‘ e
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive 2 firearm or ammunition.

—»\: i

E/ SPECIAL CONDITIONS: S P o N
. . = 3 T]
RESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered PTUP C“ SR - O
Total: $ .00  plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Servrce‘Emplo oh ent:___'
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [ RS
[J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. A
— . Z ~ - May serve W/E begining
Recipient: 4 Substance Abuse Counseling J
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pehjin-equal, consecutive wesklFan _
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) si00  $ \ OHIO.00 pmts. of § (XD beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § ° $ . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 7§ o paid to Public Defender Fund W
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 ther: -
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500  $ . / 7 0 M,M S5
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 g 00 '
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 g ()ls
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $§l&/ $
20420 1Y (Vehicl %ﬁg&-gg .
§1 - ¢ $4/ed § ). CO [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5,00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in instaliments) $ during probation.

TOTAL

I

Clerk of Court/ De

Clerk
Court Reporter: FJ

VOCe

SCCA/217 (03/2011)

<

Presiding Judge
Judge Code:
Sentence Date:

25
1N=9-(S5




o T ,,-v;‘ LIRVE o ] - ' e/ b vw ‘ ’
MLAFFE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) f [ IN THE COURT - (&EE\IE[{AL gESSIONS W[ IW\

COUNTY OF Horry ; : 12 W% -

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS2605062 w

Herbert Howard Bagley ) A/W#: _2014A2610700780 o PTuP

ARA: y  Date of Offense: _6/27/2014 (vicaimn

Race: WHITE = Sexx M Age: 72" ) S.C.Code § :_34-11-0080; 34-11-0060 <3 W

DOB: . SS#: )  CDRCode#: _ 0800 Ready MK

Address: ) onw \

City,State,Zip:  Murtle Beach, SC 29579-6559 et ,

DL#: | SIDE: % SENTENCE SHEET § Grind

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] %W)

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[] CONVICTED OF or LE % o)

TO: Checks / Fraudulent check, or stop payment, $1000.00 ormore (O - 2. Nyse Ao | e ¥ g;;;m p; \mw

in violation of § 34-11-0080; 34-11-0060 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearmg CDR Code #
X] NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS []JMOST SERIOUS

. 7 (“')
. g F o
100801 INCNUIN 14 2/ &
SC Bar# Rt0 ,}i}"‘ £ IR SC
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the rtment of Copfections, [[] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of days/months/yfareor [] under the [Youthful Offender Act not to exceed . years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
. -2
of $ : : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for 2

months/nd subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[] CONCURRENT or NSECUTIVE to sentence on: /0/ o — 6-5- % f 06/

[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculatedsand @hed
by the State Department of Corrections. ol e T
[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §L525-135 E‘

e e s e e oo i R~
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person conv1cted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 ot -16-25-65 (Ci'qummal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. S 0ot

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: < - D0
ESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing []Ordered PTUP = =
Total: § ’ plus20%fee: _  §$ " days/hours Public Serv'fcei Emplrgcgmerii:
Payment Terms: Obtain GED N S
(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Vocy Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: S DLh/l : / M e W/ Substance Abuse Counseling D
*Fine: M /7 M

§ Random Drug/Alcohol testing

§ 14-‘.'206 (ASSCSSantS 107.5 %) $ . Flne may be pd equ nsecut]v th 5—4
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) s100 $ VL. QUL pmts of $ éb E }i ))begmnmo ,J ¥
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ )
§ 56.5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 pald to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 -
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 (3 (32 500
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fée) $50 $ :
§Mm 5 ; 5 sablea $ 4L O0 [[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ .00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ oy during probation.
TOTAL STTGS

‘ - Presiding Judge ¢
Clerk of Court/ Del(‘-‘/ﬁ\glefk lﬂ‘i\\e&“'\_@ﬂ\‘m '\ }\bﬂfﬁi Judge Code: ) P T
Court Reporter: A’{:\&ﬂt -Uj o WM Sentence Date: H~9-15

—
SCCA/217 (03/2011) ~






WITNESSES'{
~Gerodie Livingston 15th Jqdlela,l th@}tqﬁs@fﬂée

=== e DOCKET NO. 2014-GS-26-O50 6 [

VI YEER

The Statéa of South Carolina

- PP B o Y - L2 ﬂ-]
TSROV T3 P9 :
) County of Horry
. i (’ ” A‘J AL ¢
Quaals S 1’%“ =t Monica M. Weoten 14H04044
v OF COUR!
C&g%);\‘v COUNTY -
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
DECEMBER, 2014 TERM
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2014A2611000212 ;
CDR: 0800 34-11-0080; 34-11-0060 ; '
DOA: 9/9/2014 THE STATE
vs.
ACTION OF GRAND JURY Herbert Howa,d’; Bagley WIiM

TRUE BILL

Myrtle Beach, SC 2957!;3-6559

DOB:
SSN 1

Foreperson of Grand J % 5% ’

Date: 20’4 ATTORNEY: {

VERDICT - indmtment for
FRAUDULENT CHECK

Jimmy A. Richardson, Il, Solicitor

Foreperson of Petit Jury |

| L) ORIGINAL

WIS JAE-T AM 9= 1h

.y -t M
R R
LS ¢ F I D

CLERY -8 Dt
DATE RECEIVED FROM
GRAND JURY




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
. ) INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF HORRY _

S G

i

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on December
the Grand Jurors of Horry County present upon their oath:

MOH
7 %313
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nh
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FRAUDULENT CHECK
(More Than $1,000)

CDR: 0800 34-11-60,90(b)

That Herbert Howard Bagley did in Horry County on or about June 24,
i -+, 2014 induce, solicit or aid and abet another person to draw, make, utter,
| w.issue or deliver to a person including himself/herself a check, draft or
€ zother written order on a bank or depository for the payment of money, or
1 its equivalent, in an amount over one thousand ($1000.00) dollars, being
- informed; knowing, or-having-reasonable cause_for believing at the time

drawer did not have an account in the bank or depository or did not have

sufficient funds on deposit to pay the same on presentation, in violation
of S.C. Code of Laws, Section 34-11-60, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and confrary to the statute in

such,gcase made and provided.
LN

JIMMY A7 RICHARDSON, 1
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR
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of the inducing, soliciting, or aiding and abetting, that the maker e
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WITNESSES
- : D PODY
Gerodie Livingston BRbdiciat gogci‘}d;‘s} Office

J0i5h0Y 13 Pt 3: 08

. s : ey fﬁ L
py i AT SaHRY

SRR COONTY

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

'2015A2610700186
CDR: 0670 34-11-0060; 34-11-0080
DOA: 2/24/2015

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUE BILL

it L [N

F reper'§&m'6f Grand Jury

ate: MAI 28 2[]]5

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

| DOCKET NO. 2015-GS-26-01940

| |
The State of South Carolina
County of Horry

Monica M. Wooten 15H00885

1

H
1

]
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

i
§

i

MAY, 2015 TERM

|

\

i
i
i
]
i
|

THE STATE

|

Herbert Howard Bagley | W/M
3 H

VvS.

Myrtle Beach, SC 29579-6559

DOB:
"SSN:

ATTORNEY: Kia T. Wilson

——— st

Indictment for

FRAUDULENT CHECK

Jimmy A. Richardson,|ll, Solicitor
: {

ORIGINAL

- =

SRy LT

2015HRY 29 AMI0: 1D

Cotedmralind

DATE RECENMED 1 v «

COVA N gegps

B R - Y
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF HORRY ) '

WL%

g0€ Hd €1 IBNSIN

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on May 28, 2015, the Gra

Fors
Horry County present upon their oath:

'
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FRAUDULENT CHECK
($500.00 or less)

CDR: 0670 34-11-60, 90(a)(1)

That Herbert Howard Bagley did, in Horry County, on or about November 11, 2014,
with fraudulent intent, in his own name or in any other capacity, draw, make, utter, issue
or deliver to another check, draft, or other written order on a bank or depository for the
payment of money, or its equivalent, in an amount no more than or less: than five
hundred ($500.00) dollars, when at the time of drawing, making, uttering, issuing or
delivering, the maker or drawer did not have an account in the bank or depository or did

- not have sufficient funds on deposit to pay the same on presentation, or the check, draft

or other written order had an incorrect or insufficient signature on it to be paid upon

presentation.-in-violation-of-S.C_Code-of Laws, Section-34-11-60,1976,-as-amended

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case
made and provided.

. @Ma
- IMMYAQRICI-KARDSON u
© A z FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR
fn
T 2B 5
= 1.1
e 453
v 50 o
= ar OO
o~ = J
o







WITNESSES

v

4 ;
DOCKET NO. 2014-GS-26: (2500 2.

N i
Aerodie Livingston 15th dagicidl Soicitobd Office § N
it P, .. The State of South Carolina SART T
AR AN P43 08— ) 5
. County of Horry SIS JAM =T BM 9: 14
.L Uy i "L/,' e
LWEACW , ‘*‘“‘w e Monica M. Wooten 14H04283 M
K OF COURT ‘“,, PR
C*Etﬁm’ COUNTY CLESY 7 i 4
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS OATE RECEIVED FROM
. GRAND JURY
— DECEMBER, 2014 TERM
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2014A2610700780
CDR: 0800 34-11-0080; 34-11-0060
DOA: 9/30/2014 THE STATE
| vs.
ACTION OF GRAND JURY i f t 5 E BTLL Herbert Howard Bagley Y" M
x myrtle Beach, SC 29579-6559 |
\ SSN. = vt
'Fore e
N Yoy 0y o |
VERDICT Indictment for;
|
Jimmy A. Richardson, 1}, Solicitor
Foreperson of Petit Jury |
Date: =

]

%
D) ORIGINAL

i
3
i
i







FILED

HORRY

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF HORRY

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on December 1
the Grand Jurors of Horry County present upon their oath:

FRAUDULENT CHECK

) ‘
) INDICTMENT <
) hY
[
=2 &,
St &
§>2014,
oierf e &
=<3 T
g::

\
7

(More Than $1,000)

CDR: 0800 34-11-60,90(b)

That Herbert Howard Bagley did in Horry County on or about June 27,

2014 induce, solicit or aid and abet another person to draw, make, utter,
issue or deliver to a person including himself/herself a check, draft or
other written order on a bank or depository for the payment of money, or
*  its equivalent, in an amount over one thousand ($1000.00) dollars, being
" informed, knowing, or having reasonable cause for believing at the time

of the inducing, soliciting, or aiding and abetting, that the maker or -

drawer did not have an account in the bank or depository or did not have

sufficient funds on deposit to pay the same on presentation, in violation
of S.C. Code of Laws, Section 34-11-60, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in

such case made and provided.
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JIMMY A. RICHARDSON, I
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR
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ARRESTWARRANT .
y 2014AD %1%00212
. O\O\ @mﬁﬁ?%m@fw

HOlTy . s 1,5.',".J

,,é IR

é 9%223{5\"
Herbert Howard ﬁé&f@“’
Address: f

Myrtle Beach, SC 29579-6559
Phone: SSK
Sexx M Race:
DL State: SC DL# ;
poB: ! i ___ Agency ORI #:
Prosecuting Agency:
Prosecuting Officer: -
Offense: Checks / Fraudulent check, or stop payment,

$1000.00 or more - 1st offense

Lo b
T iLUv“’”““

Heightt 5 9 Weight ~ |9

h

; L_*" LPersonaIly appeared before me the afﬁanl
N 1V ‘ N B quemg duly swom deposes and says that defendant Herbert Howard Bagley

w Autag ozgu!h Carvlina (or ordinance of . 00unty/
20888804 .

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL ;‘lgﬂ Awmvué:y“
E County/ D Municipslity of ) AFFIDAVIT Avei 21, 2000
Hormry : .

Solicitor'S Worthless Check Unit who

viclate The criminal faws of fhe
Horry ' )

did within _this county and stats on orabout 6/24/2014

D Municipality of

in the following particulars:

PESGRIFFION OF OFFENSE: (Checks / Fraudulent check, or stop payment, $1000.00 or more - st offense

| further state that there I3 probable cause o believe that the defendant named above did cammit

the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the foliawing facts:

That on June 24, 2014 in the city/county 'of Horry, one Herbert Howard Bagley did, with the inteat to defraud, draw and utter check
# 3769, drawn on FIRST PALMETTO BANK, made payable to PALMETTO FENCE in the amount of $5000.00 and from such
check did receive cash, merchandise or other consideration. The check was deposited within 10 days and was returned from the bank
marked insufficient funds, unable to locate account or account closed or stopped payment. A certified letter was mailed to the
Defendant but there has been no response and restitution has not been made. This check was presented to the court for 2 warrant
within 180 days of the date the check was written.

Offense Code: 0800
Code/Ordinance Sec:  34-11-0080 Signature of Affar
= wamant 1 e STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ' ; (
[] Gountyy [ Municipality of K] Countyt [] Municipaity of : ; Affiants Aodress 1201 Phird Avenue
- The accused . Conway, SC 29526-
\ is to be amssted and brought belore me to be Horry Affiant's Telephone  (843)915-8615
dealt with according to the law.
- {L.S.
-8 ARREST WARRANT
Signatise of Judge :
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF TH!S STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
it appearing ‘fmm the -above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds 1o believe that
RETURN
A copy of this E\ rmant was dellvenad to . on orabout  6/24/2014 - - defendant  Herbert Howard Baglcy
defendant i ! did violale the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinence of
'C’f—: } as set forth below:

™~

@ County/ D Municipality of Horry
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Checks / FEaudulent check, or stop payment, $1000.00 or more - 1st offense

Having found pmbable cause and the above afﬁank having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
i tobedealtwm'i aocordlng to law. A copy of this Amest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of Its execution, or as

RETURN WARRANT TO: )
General Sessions ‘ Judge's Address 640 9Th Avenue
. PO Box 677 LS} ) Aynor, SC 29511-
1301 2nd Avenue ) ’ Judge's Telephone  (843)915-5296
. Conway, SC 29528 Jodge Gode: 7241 1 ) issungCout: [ | Magistrate [] Municipa [] circut
. ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL
| et S—







. Ao EpCIER AR

ORIGINAL  S5eretvs

ARREST WARRANT STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
@ . County/ D Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT Apri 21, 3003
204-5#&26@1{017@01 86 Horry |
o S‘TA‘!‘E OF SoUTH CAROUNA,{; y "‘\) . Personally appeared befors me the alﬁant SolicitorS Worthless Check Unit who
O
.28\5 NoY 13 e @nﬁ@ g 6@  being duy swom deposes and says tiat defendant  Herbort Howard Bagley
A h 8' did within this county and state on orabouwt  11/11/2014 violale the ciminal laws of the
YERNER 1 - . o .;_,._;'.4.. -of E oling (0' ordinance: 0“-- ° ~c°\“ﬂw " Muﬂidmﬁtyof Hmy )
x_m,g,m,ww meﬁtATﬂ 1 _ m"i "™ in the following particulars: B L
agasOUR R
Herbert Howard BMRY L,DUDNXC }\\-‘\ 2% ot Loy DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Checks / Fraudulent check, or stop payment, $500 or less (Enhancement per 16-1-57)
Address: J
Myrtle Beach, SC 29579-6559 _ | futher state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
Phone: - 8SN:' the crime set forth and that probable icause is based on the following facts:
Sex -—M- Race: —;V——- Height 5 ‘9 Weight -—115- That on ber 11, 2014 in the city/county of Horry, one Herbert Howard Bagley did, with the intent to defraud, draw and utter
DL State: _SQ_ L check wn on First Palmetto Bank, made payable to Sugar Bears in the amount of $136.00 and from such check did
DOB: 3 Agency ORI # receive msh, merchandxsc or other consxdcratlon. The check was deposited within 10 days and was returned from the bank marked
ProsscutingAgency: : insufficient funds, unable to locate account or account closed or stopped payment. A certified letter was mailed to the Defendant but
Prosecuting Officer. - there has been no response and restntuhon has not been made. This check was presented to the court for a warrant within 180 days of
Offense: Checks / Frandulent check, or stop payment, $500 the date the check was written:
or less (Enhancement per 16-1-57)
Offense Code: 3603
Code/Ordinance Sec:  34-11-0080 Sgnatre omﬁam ,Z@L/ It~
s wamant 8 mohe STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Qé
[] County! [] Municipaitty of : K] County [] Monicpatty of 3 ) AffantsAddress 1201 Ave
_ _ . The accused _ ) Conway, SC 29526- -
is to be amested and brought before me to be Horry ' ) Affants Telephone  {843)915-8623
dealt with according to the law. i
83 ARREST WARRANT
“Signaturs of Judge

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
ifrom the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that

i
i

‘ defendant Herbert Howard Bagley
sm;e of South Carolina (or ordinance of

gHorry

Date:

) as set forth below:

e e svamen

Y or stop payment, $50070r less (Entancement per 16-1-57)

|
Having fouhd probabie cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
before ke forthwith to be dealt with rding to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as

as is practicable
subscribad before me

RE_TURN WARRANT TO: on
.. .-—General Sessions \ — - omne L udge's Addrens
PO Box 677 3(Ls-) ) Conway, SC 29526-5105
»4 1301 2nd Avenue Bradiey D agess i ) Judge's Telephone  (843)915-5290
Conway, SC 29528 Judge Code:  \5081 | ) lssuing Court Magistrate [] Municipa! [] cireuit
| ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL
4

. . ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL \ ORIGINAL







A\ ARREST WARRANT STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA i) ORIGINAL 5% suumer cone
N % K] County  [T] Municipaliyof | ) AFFIDAVIT e
N 20 14&64‘97@0780 I Horry )
\ . ‘sTArE bﬁsbmﬂ_canoym ® VM-lHAY  Personally appeared before me the affant  Solicitors Worthless Check Unit who
' uéﬂlys HOV ‘r‘pPi}r ng?alﬁg‘b—\‘. E lzei‘&duiy swom deposas and says that defendant Herbert Howard Bagley
@ Horry 2 . ?\\\Zﬁd within this county and state on crabout 6/27/2014 - viclale the cAminal laws of the
= State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/ D Municipality of Horry )

Lf)’p,(&“wéff;[;u B\
Herbert Howard Bang%ERa‘R 6 T COl%B{T

o TR
A
Address:
Myrtle Beach, SC 29579-6559
Phone: SSN:
Sex: M Race: W Heigt 5 9 Weight 195
DL State: SC DL# ‘
pos: Agency OR! #
Prosecuting Agency:
Prosecuting Officer: -

offense: Checks / Fraudulent check, or stop payment,
$£1000.00 or more - Ist offense

SRR .
in ‘lhe ?olluwmg particulars:

. L\:BESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Checks / Fraudulent check, or stop payment, $1000.00 or more - st offense

| futher state that there is probable cause fto believe that the defendant named above did commit

the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on ths following facts:

That on June 27, 2014 in the city/couhty}of Horry, one Herbert Howard Bagley did, with the intent to defraud, draw and utter check
# 3784, drawn on FIRST PALMETTO, made payable to S&W in the amount of $1,457.34 and from such check did receive cash,
merchandise or other consideration. The/check was deposited within 10 days and was retuned from the bank marked insufficient
funds, unable to locate account or account closcd or stopped payment. A certified Jetter was mailed to the Defendant but there has
been no response and restitution has not been made. This check was presented to the court for a warrant within 180 days of the date
the check was written.

]

Offense Code: 0800 !
i - 34-11-0080 X
Code/Ordinance Sec. 34 8 Signature of Afiant
'S wenant 8 m e STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ! )
County/ Municipality of ‘
[] County [ ] Municipality K] County [] Mumicialtyof | y| Amants Address 1201 THird Ave
. The accused : ! ) Conway, SC 29526~
is to Dbe amested and brought before me o be Horry { Affiant’s Telephone
dealt with according to the law. i
ki
LS. ,
3 | ARREST WARRANT
Signature of Judge ' ]
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER O% THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing Ifrom the above afiidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
RETURN ‘ H
A copy of this amest wamant wag delivered to ™ Sth - defzndam (Her:_” O'LfaldBagley
* . : of the g of South Carolina (or ordinance
::2 nt bl b&(_—6 ity of Hon-y ) as setforth below:
al »0[1v ;
\ £ \ o -

|
affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to amest the said defendant and bring him or

iglg 1o law. A copy of this Armest Wamrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execttion, or as

RETURN WARRANT TO; : )
General Sessions ; .)_Judge‘;Am:ms —— e
i POBox677 ~ — — 7T T sy ) Conway, SC 29526-5105
1301 2nd Avenue | ) Judge's Telephone  (843)915-5290
Conway, SC 29528 , : ) Issuing Gourt: Magistrate [] Municipal [] circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL \ ORIGINAL -ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL







STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

~

=l

FILENO:  26A15-00000552

TO: Court of General Sessions of the Fifteenth Judicial Circuit
Office of the Solicitor

14003

OuviA-. whidde _‘.

gl sl Hd A N

This certifies that the above captioned Defendant is eligible for the services of
the Public Defender, such determination having been made on, June 11, 2015,
regarding the charge(s) of:
2014A2611000348 Checks / Fraudulent checks or stop payment > $500 < $1000
2015A2611000011 Checks / Fraudulent checks or stop payment > $500 < $1000)
2014A2610700971 Checks / Fraudulent Check, or stop payment, $1000 or more 1st
| 2015A2610700186 Checks / Fraudulent check, or stop payment, $500 or less

2014A2610700780 Checks / Fraudulent check, or stop payment, $1000 or more - 1st
2014A2611000212 Checks / Fraudulent check, or stop payment, $1000 or more - 1st

The Defendant's Counsel is

Linda Burroughs
Attorney At Law

38 Blackgum Rd.
Pawleys Island SC 29585
PHONE: (843)235-8898

The office of the Public Defender requests on the Defendant's behalf any and all
evidence in the possession of you and or your agents pursuantto S.C. Criminal
Practice Rule 5, and Brady v. Maryland 373 U.S. 383 (1 963). The formal Motion for

Discovery is attached.

ORRIE E. WEST

CONWAY, SC HORRY COUNTY PUBLIC DEFENDER
DATED: June 11, 2015

2 e

COUNTY OF HORRY ) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
) : ’é r~
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) =
) CERTIFICATE OF REPRESﬁﬂ;FAfHOIQ =
-VS- ) (APPOINTING AS couﬁssL) o, ;;:
HERBERT BAGLEY fc.g";l o5 @
) CONFLICT ATTORN@t iSO
) Linda Burroughs"- bl = S
DEFENDANT ) B SN
)




